Wooldridge, John

From: Heim, Kimber

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 4:02 PM

To: Wooldridge, John

Subject: FW: 110412 PCL 002 RE 65 for APPROPRIATIONS

Drew gave you permission to sign the RE 95, Carly is bringing it to you.

Kindber L. Helm

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT — District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road

Jacksontown, OH 43030

Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell: 740-814-0708
FAX: 740-323-5125

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Gilmore, Drew <drew.gilmore@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 3:41 PM

To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: 110412 PCL 002 RE 65 for APPROPRIATIONS

Since this was appropriated the district settlement authority is up to S1M (see 5506(A)(1). so JR can sign off on this
settlement

Respectfully,

Drew Gilmore

Administrator

ODOT Office of Real Estate

1980 W. Broad St., Columbus, OH 43223
D: 614.466.4654 | M: 740.255.4623
transportation.ohio.gov
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From: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 3:38 PM

To: Gilmore, Drew <drew.gilmore@dot.ohio.gov>; Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: 110412 PCL 002 RE 65 for APPROPRIATIONS




Attached is the RE 65 for approval of the agreement by AG with Property Owner.
Thank you,

Kindber L. Helm

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT - District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road

Jacksontown, OH 43030

Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell: 740-814-0708
FAX: 740-323-5125
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